








Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2015/16Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,567,061.00 1,529,982.00 582,485.00 912,932.36 34,564.64 Teachers Salaries

1105 500.00 522.00 22.00 500.00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 5,000.00 6,885.00 5,720.00 1,165.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 40,000.00 48,030.00 21,360.00 26,670.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 260,985.00 250,252.00 82,064.56 164,151.11 4,036.33 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,000.00 7,000.00 1,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 8,760.00 3,135.56 7,712.92 2,088.48-Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,885,546.00 1,856,431.00 671,685.12 1,118,898.39 65,847.49 

2100 161,447.00 169,650.00 74,842.88 98,549.90 3,742.78-Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 295,729.00 297,224.00 84,176.24 179,580.16 33,467.60 Classified Support Salaries

2201 37,061.00 39,830.00 8,917.93 33,028.74 2,116.67-Bus Driver

2205 150.00 150.00 42.00 108.00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

2220 23,302.00 27,249.00 5,318.58 21,930.42 Classified Support Substitute

2300 1,260.00 1,777.00 2,381.85 604.85-Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 215,377.00 216,319.00 78,509.61 139,416.75 1,607.36-Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 13,652.00 18,062.00 9,135.09 11,723.60 2,796.69-Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 747,978.00 770,261.00 255,581.75 470,041.58 44,637.67 

3101 185,458.00 278,735.00 68,735.84 113,294.98 96,704.18 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 1,879.00 1,643.00 630.36 902.62 110.02 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,684.00 6,708.00 2,673.72 4,047.30 13.02-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 76,564.00 72,827.00 25,474.96 46,764.42 587.62 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 5,644.00 5,644.00 1,953.04 3,690.33 .63 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 11,257.00 11,486.00 1,257.16 2,363.14 7,865.70 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 43,899.00 44,865.00 15,325.53 28,334.23 1,205.24 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 24,774.00 24,292.00 8,842.12 14,796.16 653.72 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 10,543.00 10,727.00 3,677.67 6,757.59 291.74 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 406,324.00 428,361.00 161,468.28 257,451.12 9,441.60 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 151,866.00 162,090.00 53,191.00 102,293.75 6,605.25 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3403 7,600.00 7,592.24 7.76 ACA FEES-CERT

3404 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 ACA FEES-CLASSIFIED

3501 1,122.00 924.00 335.88 559.68 28.44 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 3,441.00 374.00 127.82 296.20 50.02-State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 96,463.00 87,670.00 31,965.30 53,263.99 2,440.71 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 38,057.00 36,978.00 12,646.65 23,237.69 1,093.66 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 40,014.00 40,660.00 287.00 19,344.77 21,028.23 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 5,604.00 5,604.00-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  1 2016  8:02AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3403
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3404
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2015/16Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,103,989.00 1,226,584.00 388,592.33 695,594.21 142,397.46 

4100 44,600.00 99,630.00 163.83 5,036.63 94,429.54 Textbooks

4200 200.00 459.56 66.02 525.58-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 27,173.00 27,473.00 2,959.64 17,804.99 6,708.37 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,160.20 9,856.53 6,016.73-Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,500.00 9,500.00 2,921.67 8,474.45 1,896.12-Class Paper/Toner

4305 33,011.00 33,011.00 1,002.68 11,012.86 20,995.46 Other Student M&S

4320 42,000.00 47,000.00 5,972.84 29,742.73 11,284.43 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 16,592.00 16,892.00 1,027.83 10,508.43 5,355.74 Office Supplies

4350 25,900.00 25,900.00 4,710.72 1,979.37 19,209.91 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 25,525.00 25,525.00 19,458.03 10,237.20 4,170.23-Vehicle FUEL

4399 15,017.00 15,017.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 26,825.00 25,900.00 11,028.67 27,000.19 12,128.86-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 256,326.00 330,848.00 50,865.67 131,719.40 148,262.93 

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 71,522.61 79,937.04 25,001.35 Subagreement for Services

5200 35,140.00 81,108.00 6,463.63 16,465.86 58,178.51 Travel & Conferences

5203 103.93 3,814.87 3,918.80-Mileage paid to employee

5300 11,083.00 11,702.00 642.24 7,255.48 3,804.28 Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 45,572.80 9,507.20 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 90,519.00 90,650.00 42,087.69 39,194.57 9,367.74 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 4,300.00 2,720.00 5,793.00 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 34,854.35 24,934.37 4,561.28 Water

5540 67,000.00 67,000.00 42,189.30 17,900.27 6,910.43 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 11,558.67 3,441.33 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 71,900.00 84,262.00 14,285.81 19,703.34 50,272.85 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 6,500.00 6,500.00 900.00 750.00 4,850.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 10,000.00 10,000.00 277.50 722.50 9,000.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 15,000.00 15,000.00 7,400.00 6,400.00 1,200.00 Audit Expense

5860 13,161.00 13,161.00 4,607.60 4,119.60 4,433.80 Solid Waste Tax

5890 266,282.00 282,663.00 165,978.35 114,586.82 2,097.83 Contracts/Servic

5899 6,507.62 4,272.00 10,779.62-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,550.00 3,875.00 2,565.30 1,309.70 Communications

5910 17,252.00 17,252.00 3,581.32 4,076.93 9,593.75 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.00 Other Communications

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  1 2016  8:02AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2015/16Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 939,116.00 1,014,902.00 417,260.62 398,433.08 199,208.30 

6200 91,450.00 91,450.00 91,450.00 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 104,935.00 145,235.00 5,691.32 73,004.35 66,539.33 Equipment

6500 224,900.00 223,420.00 223,420.00 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 421,285.00 460,105.00 5,691.32 73,004.35 381,409.33 

7110 97,033.00 97,033.00 7,370.00 7,370.00-Out-of-State Tuition

7142 97,033.00 .00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 70,584.00 56,137.00 56,137.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 275,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Total for Object 7000 442,617.00 428,170.00 97,033.00 7,370.00 323,767.00 

1,305,530.18 5,796,857.00 6,087,301.00 1,886,709.81 2,895,061.01 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 67,626.00 66,758.00 27,964.40 40,194.13 1,400.53-Classified Support Salaries

3202 6,204.00 5,960.00 2,379.56 3,577.69 2.75 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,192.00 4,139.00 1,733.78 2,492.02 86.80-OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 980.00 968.00 405.48 582.83 20.31-Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 27,681.00 17,440.00 5,536.16 8,304.24 3,599.60 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 40.00 34.00 13.99 20.11 .10-State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 3,652.00 3,328.00 1,394.37 2,004.16 70.53-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 42,749.00 31,869.00 11,463.34 16,981.05 3,424.61 

4340 8,500.00 8,500.00 2,707.94 2,173.64 3,618.42 Food Service

4400 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 45,758.00 45,758.00 21,957.96 22,244.13 1,555.91 Food

Total for Object 4000 55,758.00 55,758.00 24,665.90 24,417.77 6,674.33 

5200 35.22 35.22-Travel & Conferences

5300 261.00 261.00 261.00 Dues & Membership

5600 2,979.00 3,279.00 1,000.00 539.25 1,739.75 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 956.00 1,256.00 135.00 346.76 774.24 Services & Operating Expense

5890 2,000.00 2,300.00 999.00 264.00 1,037.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 121.00 121.00 121.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 6,317.00 7,217.00 2,134.00 1,185.23 3,897.77 

12,596.18 172,450.00 161,602.00 66,227.64 82,778.18 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  1 2016  8:02AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2015/16Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6500 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Equipment Replacement

275,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00-Services & Operating Expense

3,000.00-3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

1,590,126.36 6,247,307.00 6,526,903.00 1,955,937.45 2,980,839.19 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2016, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  1 2016  8:02AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=81946&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2015-2016

Prepared by sroberts 3/4/2016 Page 1

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2014-2015 175 53 89 27 19 8 included in site # 371
1st Day 2015-2016 179 65 98 23 20 5 included in site # 390
2015 CALPADS 176 → 158 23 20 6 included in site # 383

Month
September 1 178 65 98 23 20 5 included in site # 389

October 2 177 65 94 22 20 5 included in site # 383

November 3 177 65 90 22 21 7 included in site # 382

December 4 178 65 89 22 21 8 included in site # 383

January 5 178 65 90 23 21 8 included in site # 385

February 6 178 63 88 24 21 8 included in site # 382

March 7 included in site #

April 8 included in site #

May 9 included in site #

June 10 included in site #

2014-15 S-PJUSD SDC Washoe NPS
Annual ADA 355.21 0 11.40 0.49

2015-16
P1 ADA 365.16 0 12.19

 

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2015-16

Enrollment difference from June 6, 2015, to
February 26, 2016:  +11

Long Term ISP:
LES   8
LHS  4





 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

February 9, 2016 

Downieville School, Downieville, California 

This meeting was videoconferenced to  

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118 

 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER  

 

 President Tim Driscoll called the meeting to order at 5:17 pm. 

 

B. ROLL CALL  

 

 PRESENT: Mr. Tim Driscoll, President 

   Ms. Sharon Dryden Vice President 

   Mr. Allen Wright, Clerk 

   Mr. Mike Moore, Member 

 

 ABSENT:   Ms.  Patty Hall, Member  

  

 VACANT:  None 

 

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA with the following changes: 

 Item 15116-07 pulled for clearer specifications and Item 3, CONSENT CALENDAR, pulled for 

discussion. 

  WRIGHT/MOORE  

 4/0 

 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION 

 

 At this time, the meeting opened for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items. 

 

E. CLOSED SESSION opened at 5:18 pm. 

 WRIGHT/MOORE 

 

 The Board of Trustees and Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant moved into Closed Session to discuss 

the following item: 

1.  Government Code §54957 Public Employee Employment Evaluation 

       Employees:  Site Administrators 

 

The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant and Rose Asquith, Business Manager moved into 

Closed Session to discuss the following item: 

2. Government Code §54957.6, Conference with Labor Negotiators 

   Agency Negotiator for the Board:  Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 

    Employee Organizations:   

           Represented Employees:  Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association 

                      Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees 

         

BREAK for Sierra County Board of Education meeting at 5:59 p.m. 

DRYDEN/MOORE 

4/0 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  

February 9, 2016 

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

 

F. CONVENE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING  at 6:46 PM  

 

G. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 President Driscoll reviewed the initial open meeting details and reported the closed session discussion as:  

  Administrative Evaluations and SPTA sunshine of negotiations 

 

H. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

a. Association of California State Administrators (ACSA) State Superintendents Symposium 

  Focused on school district budgets and negotiations; health cost increase (minor); prop 30 

  taxes sunset and origin of future revenue; waiver on No Child Left Behind (NCLB)  

  granted for the entire state. 

b. Energy Audit – We received a draft for County school buildings for the Bright Schools  

  program. To the question of this available to be used for the renovation of the   

  Loyalton Elementary School roof, Grant responded that the roof is construction based,  

  rather than an energy efficiency upgrade. 

c. Mid-Year Review  

 Site Admin reviews completed 

 HVAC at Downieville School is progressing 

 Educational Program –  

 Mrs. Meschery in the position of teacher support, has benefited the students by  

   providing one to one professional development within the active classroom.  

 Common Core is a strong focus; ELA textbooks and supplemental materials is a  

   core piece; team working on that for next year. 

 Master Schedule at Downieville and Loyalton High School: Recent retirement  

   notifications will mean challenges in scheduling for next year.  

 

2. BUSINESS REPORT 

 

  There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/15 to 1/31/16 or the Fifth 

Month Enrollments for the 2015-2016 School Year.   

 

3. STAFF REPORTS 

 

 Tom Jones, Loyalton High School site administrator, gave updates and expressed appreciation for Mrs. 

Janet MeHenry’s encouragement and support for college bound students. 

 

 Andrea White, Loyalton Elementary School site administrator, reported on activities from her site including 

100 Day celebration, tournament, Up and Coming Grizzly program, missions projects.  

 

 Dr. Grant, Superintendent and site admin for Downieville School, reported on the much anticipated Award 

Ceremony tomorrow.  The basketball team has 500% in wins over last year. Professional Development 

with Amy Belke was empowering and something that could immediately be put to use in the classroom. 

 

4. SPTA REPORTS 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  

February 9, 2016 

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

 There were no reports. 

 

5. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS  

 

 WRIGHT attended the Loyalton and Downieville basketball game. He was proud of the attitude and energy 

of the teams.   

 

 DRISCOLL stated a personal thank you for our teachers for educating and equipping our students.  

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

The meeting opened at 7:08 pm for public comment and closed without comment.  

 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR  

 

 The following items were included on the consent calendar: 

 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held January 12, 2016 

2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of January 2016 

3. Authorization to submit the Consolidation Application  This item was pulled for discussion. See 

 below. 

4. Hazardous Materials Inventory Report 

5. Acceptance of Donation from private individual of $600 used to fund Downieville Professional 

 Learning Community Technology Training. 

 

 MOORE motioned to approve 1, 2, 4, 5, with 3 pulled for discussion /DRYDEN seconded. 

 4/0 

 

Consent Calendar, Item 3  

This item was discussed; questions were posed by DRYDEN and answered by Rose Asquith.  

MOORE motioned to approve/WRIGHT seconded. 

4/0 

 

J. ACTION ITEMS 

 

1. Unfinished Business and General Orders 

 

1516-97 Approval of BP 6145, Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities, revision 

  MOORE/WRIGHT 

  4/0  

 

2. New Business 

 

1516-98 Approval of assignment of Claire Schumacher to Alternative Education temporary teaching 

 position, .63 FTE, effective January 21, 2016  

  MOORE/DRYDEN 

  4/0 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  

February 9, 2016 

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

4 

1516-99 Acceptance of Retirement of Janet H. McHenry, Loyalton High School Teacher, Effective June 

 11, 2016  

  MOORE/WRIGHT 

  4/0 

 

1516-100 Presentation of Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association’s Initial Proposal for the 2016-17 academic 

 year 

 

  MOORE moved to approve items 1516-101 to 1516-05/DRYDEN seconded. 

  4/0 

  DRYDEN commented on the grade for Downieville HVAC system as rated higher than it 

 should be considering the repairs needed to the system.    

 

1516-101 Approval of Student Accountability Report Card, 2014-15, Downieville Elementary 

   

1516-102 Approval of Student Accountability Report Card, 2014-15, Downieville Jr./Sr. High School  

 

1516-103 Approval of Student Accountability Report Card, 2014-15, Loyalton Elementary School 

 

1516-104 Approval of Student Accountability Report Card, 2014-15, Loyalton High School 

 

1516-105 Approval of Student Accountability Report Card, 2014-15, Sierra Pass Continuation School 

 

1516-106 Approval of Single Plan for Student Achievement, Loyalton High School, 2015-16 

  WRIGHT/MOORE 

  4/0 

 

1516-107 Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into a Memorandum of Understanding Between S-

 PJUSD and Holy Rosary  This item pulled for clarification.  

 

1516-108 Snow Day/Late Start Protocol – Dr. Grant reviewed the snow day protocol.  The final decision 

 comes from Dr. Grant based on  road conditions and weather reports/projections, input from our 

 bus drivers as a result of test drives and any other circumstances which could contribute toward 

 calling a snow day or late start. 

 

1516-109 Authorization for Superintendent to Endorse Amendment No 4 to Agreement 2009-30D with 

 Sierra Transportation 

  WRIGHT/MOORE 

  4/0 

 

   BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS  

 MOORE motioned to approve Items 1516-110 through and including 1516-118.  Second by DRYDEN. 

 4/0 

 

1516-110 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4030, Nondiscrimination in Employment, 

 revision 

 

1516-111 Approval of Deletion of Administrative Regulation 4031 Complaints Concerning Discrimination in 

 Employment 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting  

February 9, 2016 

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

5 

 

1516-112 Approval of Board Policy 4121 Temporary/Substitute Personnel, revision 

 

1516-113 Approval of Administrative Regulation 4261.1 Personal Illness/Injury Leave, revision 

 

1516-114 Approval of Board Policy 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements, revision 

 

1516-115 Approval of Board Policy 6152.1, Placement in Mathematics Courses, new 

 

1516-116 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6173, Education for Homeless Children, 

 revision 

 

1516-117 Approval of Administrative Regulation 6173.1, Education for Foster Youth 

 

1516-118 Approval of Board Policy 6179, Supplemental Instruction 

 

K. ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

     1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 8, 2016, Sierra County Office of Education, 109 

Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the 

Sierra County Board of Education. 

 

      2.   Suggested Agenda items: 

 

a. Second Iterim 

b. Memo of Understanding with Holy Family 

    

L. ADJOURNMENT 

  MOORE/WRIGHT  

 ADJOURNED at 7:42 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 ______________________                                     ____________________________________                                        

Allen Wright, Clerk                                             Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2016 through 02/29/2016

Check 

Amount
Pay to the Order of

Check 

Number
Check Date Expensed AmountFund-Object Comment

00080616 02/08/2016 A-1 CHEMICAL INC. 01-4320 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 308.83 

00080617 02/08/2016 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 97.84 

00080618 02/08/2016 APEX SAW COMPANY 01-4300 Sharpening Blades for shop 27.50 

00080619 02/08/2016 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 35.53 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES ALL SITES 281.89 317.42 

00080620 02/08/2016 SUSAN BAKER 01-5200 Reimburse Hotel/Airfare 1,076.92 

00080621 02/08/2016 AMY BEHLKE 01-5890 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 1,250.00 

00080622 02/08/2016 BUREAU OF LECTURES &          CONCERT ARTISTS, 

INC.

01-5890 Assembly 400.93 

00080623 02/08/2016 LAURA CALABRESE 01-5200 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 339.15 

00080624 02/08/2016 BRAD CAMPBELL 01-5200 PER DIEM 39.00 

00080625 02/08/2016 CASCADE ATHLETIC SUPPLY CO. 01-4305 BASKETBALLS 340.18 

00080626 02/08/2016 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC 01-4330 FLASH/EXTERNAL DRIVES 695.89 

00080627 02/08/2016 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,372.99 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 209.57 3,582.56 

00080628 02/08/2016 D & D PLUMBING, INC. 01-5600 HVAC REPAIR 2,729.61 

00080629 02/08/2016 BENJAMIN DAVIS 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETICS 51.01 

00080630 02/08/2016 BLAINE DONNELLY 01-5200 MILEAGE 274.98 

00080631 02/08/2016 CALEB DORSEY 01-5200 PER DIEM/HOTEL 372.48 

00080632 02/08/2016 EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 21.00 

00080633 02/08/2016 FERRELLGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 8,470.04 

01-5899 PROPANE 512.76 8,982.80 

00080634 02/08/2016 GLAZIER CLINICS 01-5200 REGISTRATION 200.00 

00080635 02/08/2016 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 dairy products for dvl school 1,003.33 

00080636 02/08/2016 MERRILL GRANT 01-5200 PER DIEM/MILEAGE 42.00 

01-5203 PER DIEM/MILEAGE 715.50 757.50 

00080637 02/08/2016 SUSAN GRESSEL 01-5200 PER DIEM 39.00 

00080638 02/08/2016 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 Heating oil 1,562.29 

00080639 02/08/2016 RICHARD JAQUEZ 01-5200 MILEAGE 42.44 

00080640 02/08/2016 THOMAS JONES 01-5200 Reimburse Hotel Expense 483.89 

00080641 02/08/2016 K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-5890 ISP PROGRAM 1,584.00 

00080642 02/08/2016 ANDREW KIELAK 73-5800 SCHOLARSHIPS 3,000.00 

00080643 02/08/2016 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 113.11 

00080644 02/08/2016 LEARNING A-Z 01-4300 HEADSPROUT READING PROGRAM 199.95 

00080645 02/08/2016 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 6,419.99 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 322.57 6,742.56 

00080646 02/08/2016 MAIRE MCDERMID 01-5200 HOTEL/MILEAGE 353.81 

00080647 02/08/2016 MEGAN A. MESCHERY 01-5200 REIMBURSEMENT 388.30 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  1 2016  8:09AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2016 through 02/29/2016

Check 

Amount
Pay to the Order of

Check 

Number
Check Date Expensed AmountFund-Object Comment

00080647 02/08/2016 MEGAN A. MESCHERY 01-5890 REIMBURSEMENT 9.06 397.36 

00080648 02/08/2016 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 cafeteria dairy products 799.90 

00080649 02/08/2016 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 582.81 

00080650 02/08/2016 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

15.00 

00080651 02/08/2016 NEVADA POWER PRODUCTS, INC 01-4320 Lawnmower Parts 120.99 

01-4400 Blower 538.57 659.56 

00080652 02/08/2016 NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS     AUTHORITY 01-3502 14-15 AMOUNT DUE .02-

01-9571 14-15 AMOUNT DUE 7,681.29 7,681.27 

00080653 02/08/2016 OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-4301 Supplies 106.83 

01-4330 Office Supplies 351.68 458.51 

00080654 02/08/2016 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 estimated electrical 1,810.26 

00080655 02/08/2016 PLAZA TIRE & AUTO SERVICE 01-4350 Vehicle Maintenance 762.91 

00080656 02/08/2016 PLUMAS COUNTY                 SPECIAL DISTRICTS 

ASSOCIATION

01-5300 MEMBERSHIP DUES 20.00 

00080657 02/08/2016 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 283.11 

00080658 02/08/2016 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4320 FURNITURE 177.36 

00080659 02/08/2016 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-4330 Copier Staples 75.57 

01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 136.20 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 357.30 

01-5899 COPIER AGREEMENT 18.65 587.72 

00080660 02/08/2016 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4320 FURNITURE 1,010.01 

01-4400 FURNITURE 3,144.84 4,154.85 

00080661 02/08/2016 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 150.00 

00080662 02/08/2016 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

18.84 

13-5800 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

2.34- 16.50 

00080663 02/08/2016 SIERRA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 01-5600 SIERRAVILLE BOILER REPAIR 254.68 

01-5890 SNOW REMOVAL 1,117.45 1,372.13 

00080664 02/08/2016 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00080665 02/08/2016 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 462.50 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 9.00 471.50 

00080666 02/08/2016 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 misc supplies 114.19 

00080667 02/08/2016 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 Supplies for 2015/16 220.83 

01-4320 custodial and maintence supplies 96.76 

Materials/Supplies 185.97 503.56 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  1 2016  8:09AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2016 through 02/29/2016

Check 

Amount
Pay to the Order of

Check 

Number
Check Date Expensed AmountFund-Object Comment

00080668 02/08/2016 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 295.42 

00080669 02/08/2016 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION         COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 15,987.41 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,638.86 

TOWING 300.00 18,926.27 

00080670 02/08/2016 SMALL SCHOOL DIST. ASSN. 01-5300 MEMBERSHIP 600.00 

00080671 02/08/2016 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 179.40 

00080672 02/08/2016 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 113.00 

00080673 02/08/2016 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 FEB 2016 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,373.25 

01-3902 FEB 2016 HEALTH INSURANCE 934.00 

01-9535 FEB 2016 HEALTH INSURANCE 15,769.75 

76-9576 FEB 2016 HEALTH INSURANCE 63,697.46 82,774.46 

00080674 02/08/2016 U.S. BANK 01-4300 ADAPTERS/APPLE TV 642.62 

Adobe Creative Cloud 99.96 

ANITVIRUS 89.99 

books 5.98 

BUS CAMERA SUPPLIES 26.80 

IPAD APPS 169.57 

Supplies 15.25 

WORKBOOK/TEXTBOOKS 1,344.75 

01-4301 Prep Books 16.58 

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 49.74 

books 163.38 

01-4302 Supplies 247.31 

01-4305 Chairs 167.68 

Baseball Supplies 61.91 

Bats for Softball 107.45 

01-4320 BUS CAMERA SUPPLIES 116.40 

HEATERS 150.46 

WASHING MACHINE 482.78 

Replacement Hose 28.03 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 75.44 

01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 869.11 

WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 8.00 

01-4350 VEHICLE REPAIR 185.94 

01-5890 WEBSITE/DOMAIN REG/ANTIVIRUS 25.98 

LOG ME IN SUBSCRIPTION 349.00 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 289.70 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  1 2016  8:09AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2016 through 02/29/2016

Check 

Amount
Pay to the Order of

Check 

Number
Check Date Expensed AmountFund-Object Comment

00080674 02/08/2016 U.S. BANK 13-8634 SALES & USE TAX 36.00 

Unpaid Sales Tax 73.93- 5,751.88 

00080675 02/08/2016 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 396.29 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 2,244.55 2,640.84 

00080676 02/08/2016 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 117.56 

00080677 02/08/2016 VOCABULARYSPELLINGCITY.COM 01-4300 Spelling membership renewal 290.00 

00080678 02/08/2016 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 303.93 

01-4351 FUEL FOR MAINTENANCE 57.61 

BUS FUEL 1,317.41 

estimated fuel cost 39.92 

01-5200 Fuel 45.32 1,764.19 

00080679 02/08/2016 WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 01-7110 14-15 TUITION 412.00-

01-9590 14-15 TUITION 88,000.00 87,588.00 

00080680 02/08/2016 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 PER DIEM AND MILEAGE 41.81 

Total Number of Checks 65 259,380.81 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

01 General Fund 58 187,234.23 

13 Cafeteria Fund 7 4,940.24 

73 Foundation Trust (Bechen) 1 3,000.00 

76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 64,280.27 

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 65 259,454.74 

73.93 

259,380.81 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  1 2016  8:09AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District















































1 
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Superintendent Evaluation 2015-16 

 
Please use the sections below to complete the performance evaluation of the Superintendent of Schools for 
the 2015-2016 school year.  
 
1. District, School, and Staff Culture 
 

In year three, continue to establish a professional, supportive environment for all staff and 
the Board of Education with superintendent that permeates all interaction in order to 
deliver a quality education for all district students. 

 
   Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 
 
  Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
2. Management of Operations and Fiscal Services 
 

a. Live within budgetary means with balance of fiscal integrity, program enhancement, 
and competitive compensation. Stabilize overall budget. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
b. Provide quality mentorship and guidance to new site principals; continue to improve 

internal and external site communication. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 

 

 

 

 



2 
 

c. Monitor and provide guidance and direction to the new maintenance staffing ratio to 
improve efficiency and cooperation between sites. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 

d. Coordinate the new HVAC project at Downieville School. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
e.  Explore and enhance improvements to the itinerant areas of LHS. 
 

  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
 Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 

3. Educational Program 
 

a. Explore multiple opportunities for our schools to invite parents and other supporters of 
our students to partner in embellishing the student experience. Enhance the School Site 
Councils to directly contribute to the LCAP and other mandated documents. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

b. Support the Sierra Schools Foundation as they continue to grow and support new programs 
and opportunities for students throughout the County. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
c. Monitor and report to Board the outcomes of the 1:1 Chromebook initiative for grades 7-

12 throughout the District. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  »»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
d. Develop and implement a professional development plan to address and prepare for 

Common Core, Smarter-Balanced Assessment data, and the teaching methodologies 
needed to reach our students with these new expectations. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
 

e. Research the viability and vision of the high school master schedules at both high schools 
for desired breadth and 21st  Century learning opportunities. 
 

  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 

 

 

 

 



4 
 

 
f. Provide leadership and accountability to the new Sierra Pass learning configuration; 

embellish and support the ISP program. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
g. Continue to deepen relationships with other County agencies and be an active 

participant in County affairs both informal and formal. 
 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
h. Provide more public relations materials directly to local media. 

 
 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

»»»»»»»»»»«««««««««« 
i. Explore opportunities to promote District to attract increased enrollment. 

 
   Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
 Optional Comment: _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 









Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2015-2016 Second Interim  

Presented March 8, 2016 
 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2010/11 
P2 

2011/12 
P2 

2012/13 
P2 

2013/14 
P2 

2014/15 
P2 

2015/16 
Proj 

2016/17 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 24.97 28.39 26.89 29.17 27.55 21.33 20.37 
Downieville Jr. High  5.91 5.03 6.72 5.74 6.77 8.63 7.92 
Downieville Sr. High 20.85 19.50 17.03 13.86 11.54 11.15 10.45 
Loyalton Elementary 176.05 171.30 156.91 165.24 168.11 170.86 170.88 
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 51.89 49.71 48.52 42.58 49.22        61.51 51.70 
Loyalton High 112.82 107.73 103.16 90.97 88.81 88.55 94.94 
Sierra Pass – Continuation 1.34 1.15 4.66 3.49 3.60 3.13 .64 
District Total 393.83 382.81 363.89 351.05 355.60 365.16 356.90 
            11.36 12.19        10.41 
Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 
District Total 424 392 373 380 372 382 375 

 
REVENUE  
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) 
This is the third year the State is funding schools using the LCFF.  The funding basis with LCFF 
shifts from a primarily ADA/NSS driven model to one that places emphasis on the student 
population/demographics as well as ADA.  LCFF is funded by local property taxes, Education 
Protection Account (EPA) and the State.  The EPA ¼ additional sales tax expires at the end of 
2016 and the increase to personal income tax for high income earners expires at the end of 
2018.  Full implementation of LCFF is anticipated in 2020-21.   Although the revenue provides 
local control, the funds do have restrictions/accountability.  Funds received must support the 
District’s Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), provide the same level of cost for home-to-
school transportation (up to 2012-13 State allocation) and ROP, and meet “maintenance of 
effort” for unduplicated students.  Projected LCFF sources increased by $47,424 from the 
operating budget and $107,171 from the original budget. 
 
Other State Revenue 
A decrease of $7,976 since the operating budget.   
           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 
• Lottery - Prop 20   ($7,976) 

Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $344 since the operating budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 
• NCLB, Title I    $ 338     
• NCLB, Title II    $     6 

 
Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Other financing sources increased by $18,231.  
           Favorable 

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 
• Feather River College   $12,500 Get Focus LHS program 
• Sierra Schools Foundation  $  5,000 DVL Greenhouse 
• K-12 Microsoft Settlement  $     731 Carryover correction 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 2 of 4 

Revenue Comparison Chart 

 

 
 
EXPENDITURES 
General Fund Expenditures 
Total expenditures of $5,314,553 is $31,285 less than operating budget projections. 
 
 
Description 2012-2013  

Actuals 
2013-2014 

Actuals  
2014-2015 

Actuals 
2015-2016 

Budget 
2015-2016 
Operating 

Budget  

2015-2016 
Second 
Interim 

Certificated $1,719,914 $1,690,042 $1,744,583 $1,885,546 $1,856,431 $1,843,277 
Classified 722,908 659,674 723,774 747,978 770,261 772,981 
Benefits 1,144,013 1,108,359 1,124,624 1,103,989 1,226,584 1,197,814 
Books & Supplies 184,338 116,473 245,770 256,326 330,848 315,015 
Services & 
Operating 

1,353,515 1,438,695 909,514 939,116 1,011,144 1,040,817 

Capital Outlay 47,280 121,000 132,892 421,285 460,105 465,805 
Other Outgo 863,829 27,125 88,000 97,033 97,033 104,450 
Transfer-Out   150,081 345,584 331,137 372,185 
Total $6,035,797 $5,161,368 $5,119,239 $5,796,857 $6,083,543 $6,112,344 

 
 
 

$4,509,567 ; 74%

$610,882 ; 10%

$726,894 ; 12%

$223,161 ; 4%

Total Resources $6,070,504

LCFF

Federal

Other State

Other Local

Description 2011-2012 
Actuals 

2012-2013 
Actuals 

2013-2014 
Actuals 

 

2014-2015 
Actuals 

2015-2016 
Budget 

2015-2016 
Operating 

Budget 

2015-2016 
Second 
Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $3,067,795 $2,997,031 $3,981,735 $4,419,316 $4,402,446 $4,462,143 $4,509,567 
Federal 742,003 607,442 569,490 565,413 565,632 610,538 610,882 
Other State 1,074,867 1,126,226 166,326 186,922 420,849 734,870 726,894 
Local 255,443 226,561 224,078 281,903 204,930 204,930 223,161 
Transfer in-Fund 35    269,468    
Property Proceeds    467,749 25,001    
Total $5,140,108 $4,957,260 5,409,378 $5,748,023 $5,593,857 $6,012,481 $6,070,504 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 3 of 4 

 
 

 
 
   
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

Fiscal Year Net Increase 
(Decrease) in Fund 

Balance 

Ending Fund 
Balance 

2011-12 audited  (217,031) 3,574,629 
2012-13 audited (1,078,539) 2,496,090 
2013-14 audited 526,777* 3,022,867 
2014-15 audited 628,784 3,651,651 
2015-16 projected (41,840) 3,594,332 
2016-17 projected (279,001) 3,392,545 
2017-18 projected (160,286) 3,232,259 

*includes prior year audit adjustment of $191,242 
 
Multi-Year  
 

Planning Factor 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 
COLA 1.02% .47% 2.13% 2.65% 2.72% 
LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 53.08% 49.08% 45.34% 6.15% 34.21% 
STRS Employer Rates  10.73% 12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 
PERS Employer Rates  11.874% 13.05% 16.60% 18.20% 19.90% 
Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $140 $140 $140 $140 $140 
Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $41 $41 $41 $41 $41 
Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 
Supplemental Funds 

 3.43% 
$133,067 

2.89% 
$111,154 

2.44% 
$96,754 

.33% 
$13,297 

2.89% 
$76,321 

Certificated 5% increase based on Premier $16,985 $17,512 $18,066 $18,647 $19,258 

1,843,277; 30%

772,981; 13%

1,197,814; 20%

315,015; 
5%

1,040,817; 17%

465,805; 8%
104,450; 2%

56,137; 1%

275,000; 4%

Total Expenditures $5,314,553

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria

to Special Reserve



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2014-2015 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Other Comments 
 A positive cash flow for fiscal year 2015-2016 with an ending cash balance of $3,676,883. 
 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification. 
 5% Health Care premium increase for S-PTA members 
 Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate for 2015-16 is 3.16% 
 Budget of $200,000 for Downieville HVAC  
 Budget of $75,000 for LHS facility project 
 $41,048 Transfer out to State Facility Fund – return Facility Hardship Grant overage 
 No Child Left Behind MOE is projected to be met, an expenditure of $13,559 per ADA 

 
Personnel    FTE 
Certificated  24.40 
Administration    2.25 
Classified Mgmt.   1.00 
Classified  22.40 
Confidential    2.00  
 






























































































































































	01_3_08_16_SPJUSD_AGENDA.pdf
	2_LHS_Roof_DGS.pdf
	3_SPJUSD Feb2016 ObjSumm.pdf
	4_ Enrollments 2015_16.pdf
	5_CDE_PositiveCert.pdf
	6_2_09_16_SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	7_SPJUSD Feb2016 Checks.pdf
	8_SPTA_Article 18.1.pdf
	9_LES_SinglePlan.pdf
	11_Superintendent Evaluation_form_2015-16.pdf
	12_Agreement_FRCC.pdf
	13_SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2015-2016.pdf
	14_SPJUSD_Second Interim.pdf

